
From: MOHAMED, Gedi [mailto:mohamedge@who.int]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 5:23 PM 
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed <mursalh@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; 
Bilal, Omar <bilalo@who.int>; 'Naila ' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int> 
Subject: RE: FW: Performance evaluation feed back 
 
Please go ahead 
 
 
From: Sabeela [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]  

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 9:30 AM 
To: MOHAMED, Gedi 

Cc: MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar; Bilal, Omar; 'Naila '; KASI, Arbab Niamat 
Ullah 

Subject: FW: FW: Performance evaluation feed back 

 

Dear Sir, 
 
With reference to below placed email regarding poor performance email of below 
mentioned staff from AC Dr.Omar. detail of staff and recommended action with detail 
is mentioned  below .  
 
 

S. # District Tehsil UC Title Name CNIC Detail Recommended Action 

1 

Khuzdar Khuzdar Tootak UCPO Naseeb Ur Rehman 5140176424343 

Poor Performance(not punctual  at field 
to support and submit the required 
assignments of their UCs and even not 
properly monitor the campaigns at their 
assigned UCs) 

Explanation followed by 
warning 

2 

Khuzdar Khuzdar Ornach UCPO Abdul Baseer 5150576412677 

Poor Performance(not punctual  at field 
to support and submit the required 
assignments of their UCs and even not 
properly monitor the campaigns at their 
assigned UCs) 

Explanation followed by 
warning 

 
 

Your kind comments are required so that appropriate action will be taken accordingly. 
 
 

Thanks and Regards 
 
Sabeela Pasha 
Regional Coordinator 
Chip Training Consultant 

mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk


0340-8442588 
 
 
 
 
From: Sabeela [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 9:11 AM 
To: 'Muhammad Anwar' <bugtim@who.int> 
Cc: 'MOHAMED, Gedi' <mohamedge@who.int>; 'MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed' <mursalh@who.int>; 
'Bilal, Omar' <bilalo@who.int>; 'Naila ' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah' <kasia@who.int> 
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
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 11:20 AM 
To: 'Bilal, Omar' <bilalo@who.int> 
Cc: 'MOHAMED, Gedi' <mohamedge@who.int>; 'MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed' <mursalh@who.int>; 
'SEIDA, Yahia' <yseida@who.int>; 'Dr.Anwar bugti' <anwar_bugti@hotmail.com>; 'Naila ' 
<naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah' <kasia@who.int> 
Subject: RE: FW: Performance evaluation feed back 
 

Dear Sir, 
 
Thanks for the comments. 
 
As per the below mentioned detail and SOPs the following disciplinary action has 
recommended. 
 
 

S. # District Tehsil UC Title Name CNIC Detail Recommended Action 

41 

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

42 

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
 
 
 
From: Bilal, Omar [mailto:bilalo@who.int]  
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 9:59 AM 
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: Re: FW: Performance evaluation feed back 
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Thanks for your email.  

 

As I mentioned earlier, these both UCPOs are observed absent many times from their duty 

station, not punctual to support and submit the required assignments of their UCs and even not 

properly monitoring the campaigns at their assigned UCs. 

 

On 3 Jun 2019 9:33 am, Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> wrote: 

Dear Sir, 
  
With reference to below placed email regarding poor performance of your below 
mentioned staff. kindly share the detail of mentioned staff poor performance for e.g not 
punctual ,absenteeism,weak in monitoring or data etc. 
  
so that disciplinary action will be taken accordingly.  
  

Thanks and Regards 

  
Sabeela Pasha 

Regional Coordinator 

Chip Training Consultant 

0340-8442588 
  
From: Bilal, Omar  
Sent: Friday, 10 May 2019 2:02 AM 
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: 'Dr.Anwar bugti' <anwar_bugti@hotmail.com>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; 'Naila ' 
<naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'Shamsullah Tareen' <shams@ctc.org.pk>; BALOCH, Irshad Ahmed 
<ibaloch@who.int> 
Subject: RE: Performance evaluation feed back 
  
Dear Sabeela, 
  
Thank you very much for sharing the detail report of evaluation of all UCPOs and TCSOs of my both 
districts Khuzdar and Awaran. Here I would like to mention is that there are (02) UCPOs of district 
Khuzdar which “needs Improvement” the below are their detaisl. 
  

01.   Mr. Naseeb Ul Rehman, UCPO of UC – Tootak 
02.   Mr. Abdul Baseer, UCPO of UC – Ornach 

  
You are requested to issue letter from your office and address them for their poor performance as they 
need to improve it. 
  
Regards,  
  
From: Sabeela [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2019 3:22 PM 
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To: Bilal, Omar <bilalo@who.int> 
Cc: 'Dr.Anwar bugti' <anwar_bugti@hotmail.com>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; 'Naila ' 
<naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'Shamsullah Tareen' <shams@ctc.org.pk>; BALOCH, Irshad Ahmed 
<ibaloch@who.int> 
Subject: Performance evaluation feed back 
  

Dear Sir, 
  
Please find in the attached file the performance evaluation form filled by your PEO’s. 
  
please share your feedback/endorsement so that further process will be taken 
accordingly. 
  
  

Thanks and Regards 

  
Sabeela Pasha 

Regional Coordinator 

Chip Training Consultant 

0340-8442588 
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